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and is liable to SPH for infringement of the ‘385 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §
271.

10. Huawei was placed on notice of its infringement of the ‘385 Patent no
later than approximately July 2009 as a result of a complaint filed by SPH alleging
infringement of the ‘385 patent by Huawei. Though that action was subsequently
dismissed without prejudice as to Huawei, it placed Huawei on notice of its
infringing activities.

11.  On information and belief, Huawei has also infringed the ‘385 patent
by inducing others, including users of its wireless handsets, to infringe one or more
claims of the ‘385 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b).

12.  On information and belief, Huawei takes active steps to induce its
customers to infringe the ‘385 patent by taking affirmative steps to encourage and
facilitate direct infringement by others with knowledge of that infringement, such
as, upon information and belief, by importing, offering for sale, and/or selling
products and/or services that when used as intended infringe the ‘385 patent. For
example, and without limitation, on information and belief, Huawei advertises that
customers can utilize mobile devices to communicate using its network services for
3G communications enabled pursuant to CDMA2000 technology or WCDMA
technology. Since at least the time of prior complaint in July 2009, Huawei has
had actual knowledge of the ‘385 patent and that the use of products and services
by its customers constituted direct infringement of the ‘385 patent. Despite this
knowledge, Huawei has continued to offer its infringing products, to facilitate and
encourage infringing use of its products, and to encourage its customers to use its
products and services in a manner that infringes the ‘385 patent.

13.  On information and belief, Huawei has also infringed the ‘385 patent
by contributing to the infringement of others, including users of its handsets, to

infringe one or more claims of the ‘385 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c).
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14. On information and belief, Huawei sells devices that are a component
of the patented invention of the ‘385 patent or an apparatus for use in practicing a
patented process of the ‘385 patent and they are especially made or especially
adapted for use in infringement of the ‘385 patent. In particular, the mobile
handsets sold and offered for sale by Huawei are apparatus for use in practicing
one or more claimed processes of the ‘385 patent and are especially made or
especially adapted for use in practicing one or more claimed processes of the ‘385
patent, including through use in communications using CDMA2000 technology or
WCDMA technology. Huawei sold these devices despite its knowledge that they
were especially made or especially adapted for use in infringement of the ‘385
patent. Huawei was put on notice of the infringing nature of these goods since at
least the time of SPH’s prior complaint in July 2009.

15. Huawei undertook its actions of, inter alia, making, using, offering for
sale, and/or selling unlicensed systems, and products and/or services related thereto
despite an objectively high likelihood that such activities infringed the ‘385 patent,
which has been duly issued by the United States Patent and Trademark Office, and
is presumed valid. Since at least the time of the 2009 complaint, Huawei has been
aware of an objectively high likelihood that its actions constituted, and continue to
constitute, infringement of the ‘385 patent and that the ‘385 patent is valid.
Despite that knowledge, on information and belief, Huawei has continued its
infringing activities. As such, Huawei willfully infringed the ‘385 patent.

16.  As aresult of Huawei’s infringement of the ‘385 patent, Plaintiff SPH
has suffered monetary damages and is entitled to a money judgment in an amount
adequate to compensate for Huawei’s infringement, but in no event less than a
reasonable royalty for the use made of the invention by Huawei, enhancement of
damages due to Huawei’s willful infringement, and interest and costs as fixed by

the Court.
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